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From: Linero, Alvaro
To: mlee@kooglerassociates.com
Cc: kulmer@kooglerassociates.com; Cole Krishna; Koerner, Jeff; Arif, Syed; tomm@suwanneecement.com
Subject: RE: Response to RAI 1210465-026-AC
Date: Friday, January 04, 2013 6:33:20 PM


Thank you for the response Max.
 
I'm not sending another RAI (it is still within 30-day period), but I would appreciate the following
information:
 
Highest annual emissions in tons/year of key pollutants:  NOx, SO2, VOC, CO over the past 5 years.
 
Should be easy to obtain from AOR tabulations or even from from:
 
http://www.suwanneecement.com/2011-emissions.html
 
Clinker production over past 5 years.
 
Clinker production projections into future.  If I do it, I will just assume they would produce about same
sometime in next 5 years as they did say on a good year like 2007-2008.
 
Remember that I will be able to subtract demand emission increases.
 
Maybe Krishna can pull those values easily.
 
Should be real easy!
 
Attached is example I did for a waste-to-energy facility.
 
Doesn't mean future reporting would be required for all these pollutants.
 
I'm thinking VOC for future reporting given request to relax limit during optimization.
 
Call if you have any questions.
 
Thanks.
 
Al.
 
A.A. Linero, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance
1-850-717-9076
 


From: Dr. Max Lee [mlee@kooglerassociates.com]
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 5:40 PM
To: Linero, Alvaro
Cc: kulmer@kooglerassociates.com; Cole Krishna
Subject: Response to RAI 1210465-026-AC


Hi Al,
Please find the response to your RAI on the SAC project.
Hope you are doing well.



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LINERO_A

mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:kulmer@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:krishnac@suwanneecement.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Koerner_J

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Syed.Arif

mailto:tomm@suwanneecement.com

http://www.suwanneecement.com/2011-emissions.html





 
Max
 
 
Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E.
President
www.kooglerassociates.com
Koogler and Associates, Inc.


4014 NW 13th st.
Gainesville, FL 32609
Office 352 377-5822
Cell 352 318 4450
mlee@kooglerassociates.com
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From: Dr. Max Lee
To: Linero, Alvaro
Cc: kulmer@kooglerassociates.com; Cole Krishna
Subject: Response to RAI 1210465-026-AC
Date: Friday, January 04, 2013 5:41:16 PM
Attachments: 624-12-09 - 1210465 - RAI Letter FINAL.pdf


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
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Linero, Alvaro
Subject: FW: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final Administrative


Permit Correction
Date: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:32:01 AM


Can you send me your project emails for this finished project if you have any?  thanks


 


From: Sheplak, Scott 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:30 AM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC,
Final Administrative Permit Correction


 


No, this was something that Al Linero had that I finished processing.  Thanks for checking.


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:21 AM
To: Sheplak, Scott
Subject: FW: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC,
Final Administrative Permit Correction


 


Did you have any emails or did you send this to me already.  I want to confirm so I can close
out.  thanks


 


From: Friday, Barbara 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:12 PM
To: tomm@suwanneecement.com
Cc: krishnac@suwanneecement.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; AlNahdy, Khalid;
oquendo.ana@epa.gov; Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed; Sheplak,
Scott
Subject: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final
Administrative Permit Correction


 


Dear Mr. Messer: 


Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Permit Correction for the project
referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project
documents and reply back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.


Attention:  Scott Sheplak


Owner/Company Name: SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT CO. 
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Facility Name: SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT 
Project Number: 1210465-028-AV 
Permit Status: FINAL
Permit Activity: ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION 
Facility County: SUWANNEE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1210465.028.AV.A_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Barbara Friday
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9095


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us






From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Krishna Cole (krishnac@suwanneecement.com); "tomm@suwanneecement.com";


"mlee@kooglerassociates.com"
Cc: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Application 1210465-026-AC, Bottom Ash Project
Date: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 6:26:00 PM
Attachments: SAC Coal Ash RAI.pdf


Tom:
 
We are working on the coal ash project and just need a couple of things per attached letter.
 
Congratulations Krishna on passing P.E. exam.
 
I’ll call you very soon to set up discussion.
 
(Quite impressive results between mercury bottom ash versus fly ash)
 
Thanks.
 
Al.
 
A. A. Linero, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076
 
Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com
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HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR. 
SECRETARY 



January 2, 2013 



Electronically Sent – Received Receipt Requested 



tomm@suwanneecement.com  
Mr. Tom Messer, Plant Manager 
Suwannee American Cement LLC 
5117 U.S. Highway 27 
Branford, Florida  32008 



Re: Request for Additional Information 
File No. 1210465-026-AC 
Evaluation of Bottom Ash, Mercury and VOC emissions 



Dear Mr. Messer: 



We received your application on December 7, 2012 to evaluate the use of bottom ash in cement manufacture, 
expected reduction of mercury emissions and effects on volatile organic compounds (VOC) emissions. 



We are well into the review of this very interesting project.  We require some additional information to insure it is 
complete.  In accordance with Rule 62-4.055, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), please provide the 
information requested below within 90 days of receiving this request. 



1. Please resubmit page 2 of the application form to show that you are requesting a revision of the  
existing facility Title V permit concurrently with the air construction permit application.  This form is 
required because the application cover letter includes a request to revise (or correct) a condition in the current 
Title V permit.  [Rule 62-213, F.A.C., Title V Permits] 



2. With reference to Page 7 of Attachment 1, the basis of the possible hydrocarbon increase is given as: 



“A decreased loss of ignitability (LOI) of the bottom ash compared to fly ash means that it has higher 
ignitable carbon content.  As a result, the use of bottom ash as a raw material supplement may lead to 
elevated levels of hydrocarbon emissions in the cement-making process”.   



Generally speaking, less LOI, meaning “loss on ignition” is usually related to less carbon and less 
hydrocarbon emissions.  Please review and confirm or update the conclusion since it is the main rationale for 
the temporary requested increase in VOC (or total hydrocarbons).   
[62-4.070, F.A.C., Reasonable Assurance] 



For any material changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by the authorized 
representative or responsible official.  If you have any questions please contact me at 850-717-9076 or 
alvaro.linero@dep.state.fl.us . 



Sincerely, 
(Electronic Signature) 
 
 
 
A.A. Linero, P.E. 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 



cc: Krishna Cole, P.E., Suwannee American CementAC:  krishnac@suwanneecement.com  
Max Lee, PhD., P.E., Koogler and Associates:  mlee@kooglerassociates.com 
Khalid AlNahdy, P.E., DEP Northeast District:  khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us  
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			A.A. Linero



















ARMS PA Project ID: 1210465-026-AC
Facility Name: Branford Cement Plant
Florida County: Suwannee


Project Description: Evaluation of bottom ash as a raw material
supplement.


Permit Application Processor: Al Linero
Processor Phone: (850) 717-9076
Processor Email Address: Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 12/7/12


From: Scearce, Lynn
To: AlNahdy, Khalid; ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; catherine_collins@fws.gov;


meredith_bond@fws.gov; yan.huang@dnr.state.ga.us; mpitrolo@fs.fed.us
Cc: Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: New Application: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Branford Cement Plant
Date: Monday, December 31, 2012 11:12:13 AM
Attachments: image002.png


 All:


A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.
 


If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.  The following
identifies your project number and permit application processor.


 


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 



mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Khalid.Al-Nahdy

mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:catherine_collins@fws.gov

mailto:meredith_bond@fws.gov

mailto:yan.huang@dnr.state.ga.us

mailto:mpitrolo@fs.fed.us

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Linero_A

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce

http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm











Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: EPOST_AIR_TAL@dep.state.fl.us
To: tomm@suwanneecement.com
Cc: scullen@kooglerassociates.com; tomm@suwanneecement.com; Linero, Alvaro; EPOST_AIR_TAL
Subject: Project Name/Description/Facility County: AB138-EVAL. OF BOTTOM ASH / Evaluation of bottom ash as a raw


material supplement. / SUWANNEE
Date: Monday, December 10, 2012 10:16:52 AM


Dear Applicant:


Thank you for your air pollution permit application for the referenced project.  We encourage direct
communication with our permit processor to answer any questions that may come up during the review
process.  You may be contacted by our processor by e-mail or by phone.  Our goal is to reduce the
number of formal requests for additional information (RAIs), as well as the overall time to process your
application.  We appreciate your efforts to assist us by ensuring that your response to any questions or
RAIs is timely, thorough and complete.


  Facility Name: SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT
  Project Description: Evaluation of bottom ash as a raw material supplement.
  Application Project No: 1210465-026-AC
  Application Received Date: 12/07/2012
  Permit Processor: Al Linero
  Processor Phone: 904-488-1344
  Processor Email: Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us


The Department will help you navigate the permitting process and explain the permit application
requirements for your facility.  You may schedule a meeting or teleconference with the permitting
processor as needed or simply send an email.


If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permitting Processor.


Best Regards,


Florida Department of Environmental Protection                     
Division of Air Resource Management                     
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500                     
Tallahassee, FL 32399                     
Tel. 850-717-9000


                                  Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.                                


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link Copy the url below to a web browser to complete the DEP survey:
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=EPOST_AIR_TAL@dep.state.fl.us
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